
EXECUTIVE SERVICES 

TONBRIDGE & MALLING
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Chief Executive
Julie Beilby BSc (Hons) MBA

Gibson Building
Gibson Drive
Kings Hill, West Malling
Kent ME19 4LZ
West Malling (01732) 844522

NB - This agenda contains proposals, 
recommendations and options. These do 
not represent Council policy or decisions 
until they have received proper 
consideration through the full decision 
making process.

Contact: Committee Services
committee.services@tmbc.gov.uk

19 March 2015

To: MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING AND APPEALS PANEL
(Copies to all Members of the Council)

NB ONLY MEMBERS 
OF THE PANEL MAY 
PARTICIPATE

Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the Licensing and Appeals Panel to be held 
in the Civic Suite, Gibson Building, Kings Hill, West Malling on Friday, 27th March, 2015 
commencing at 10.00 am

Yours faithfully

JULIE BEILBY

Chief Executive

A G E N D A

PART 1 - PUBLIC

1. Apologies for absence 

2. Declarations of Interest 

Public Document Pack



Decisions to be taken under Delegated Powers

3. Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at The Bull 
Hotel, Bull Lane, Wrotham 

5 - 34

4. Urgent Items 

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent due to special 
circumstances and of which notice has been given to the Chief Executive 

5. Exclusion of Press and Public 

The Chairman to move that the press and public be excluded from the remainder 
of the meeting during consideration of any items the publication of which would 
disclose exempt information 

PART 2 - PRIVATE

6. Urgent Items - Part 2 

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent due to special 
circumstances and of which notice has been given to the Chief Executive. 



MEMBERSHIP

Cllr Mrs F A Kemp (Chairman)
 

Cllr Mrs P Bates Cllr Mrs C J Woodger



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing & Appeals  - Part 1 Public 27 March 2015 

TONBRIDGE & MALLING BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING & APPEALS COMMITTEE

27 March 2015

Report of the Director of Central Services and Chief Monitoring Officer
Part 1- Public

Delegated

1 APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE AT THE BULL 
HOTEL, BULL LANE, WROTHAM, SEVENOAKS, KENT, TN15 7RF

1.1 Introduction

1.1.1 The Licensing & Appeals Committee sitting as a Panel is asked to consider an 
application for the review of a premises licence made under Section 51 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the premises known as The Bull Hotel, Bull Lane, 
Wrotham, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN15 7RF.

1.1.2 The premises known as The Bull Hotel has the benefit of a premises licence 
under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003, which authorises the carrying out 
of licensable activities for the sale of alcohol, performance of dance, Films, Live 
Music, Recorded Music, Plays and late night refreshment .  A copy of the current 
licence is shown at Annex 1. 

1.1.3 An application for a review of the premises licence with supporting documentation 
has been received from Mrs R Buehrlen, an immediate neighbour.  A copy of the 
Review application is shown at Annex 2.

1.1.4 The Licensing Authority placed a pale blue A4 notice up at the premises for a 
period of 28 days running from the 13 February 2015 until the 12 March 2015.  In 
addition a notice was placed on the Council’s website and at the notice boards at 
Kings Hill and the Castle, Tonbridge.

1.1.5 At any stage, during the 28 day public consultation period, a responsible authority, 
or an interested party, may make representations in connection with any of the 
four licensing objectives namely:-

 Prevention of crime and disorder
 Prevention of public nuisance
 Public safety
 Protection of children from harm

Provided that the grounds for the application for review are relevant to the 
promotion of the licensing objectives and, in the case of applications by interested 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



2

Licensing & Appeals  - Part 1 Public 27 March 2015 

parties, are not vexatious, frivolous or repetitive, a hearing must be held to review 
the licence. 

1.1.6 The 2003 Act requires the Council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ that 
sets out the policies the Council will generally apply to promote the licensing 
objectives when making decisions on applications made under the Act.  The 
Council adopted its Statement of Licensing Policy on 14 December 2004.  As 
required by Section 5 of the Act a revised policy was published on 2 November 
2010 to last for three years.  The Policy will be available at the meeting, for 
reference purposes.

1.1.7 Under the 2003 Act, it is the duty of all licensing authorities that, in carrying out 
their functions, they must have regard to Guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under section 182.  The Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario 
or set of circumstances that may arise.  Provided that the licensing authority has 
properly understood and considered the guidance, it may depart from it when it 
has reason to do so.  However, as the licensing authority is under a duty to have 
regard to the Guidance, it will need to give full reasons for any departure from it.  
The Guidance will be made available at the meeting for reference purposes.

1.2 The Application

1.2.1 The applicant is Mrs R Buehrlen, an immediate neighbour, living at Bishops 
Lodge, The Square, Wrotham, Sevenoaks, Kent CT15 7AH.  The application, 
which was received on the 11 February 2015 is shown at Annex 2. 

1.2.2 A map showing the Bull Hotel in relation to Mrs R Buehrlen’s property is show in 
Annex 4

1.2.3 The grounds for the review are based on the following licensing objectives: 

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 The prevention of public nuisance
 The protection of children from harm

1.2.4 Representations received from statutory consultees:

Police has no objections to make

Trading Standards has made no comments

Social Service has made no comments

Environmental Health has made no comments

Health & Safety has made no comments

Planning has made no comments

Page 6



3

Licensing & Appeals  - Part 1 Public 27 March 2015 

1.2.5 The licensing department has received the following representations from 
interested parties:

 Additional Information received from the applicant on the 12 March 2015 – 
Annex 3.  In addition a memory stick was submitted containing some AV clips.

 Representations received from the Bull Hotel arrived at the Council offices and 
were date stamped 13 March 2015.  These were received after the 28 day 
consultation period and have been unable to be shown in this report.  These 
Representations will be available for inspection at the Licensing Hearing on the 
27 March 2015 if all parties agree.

1.3 Reasons for referral

1.3.1 The Licensing Authority must under the Licensing Act refer any application for a 
Review Hearing to the Licensing Sub- Committee.  The Licensing Authority 
received a valid review application and documentation from an Interested Party, 
namely Mrs R Buehrlen, an immediate neighbour which is show at Annex 2. 

1.3.2 Members are reminded that representations are only relevant if they relate to one 
or more of the four licensing objectives.

1.3.3 The Licensing Authority has advertised the application for a review as required. 
The application has been advertised for 28 days and a copy has been sent to all 
the responsible authorities.  The purpose of this advertising is to enable other 
interested parties or responsible authorities to make any valid representations.

1.3.4 The Licensing Authority placed a pale blue A4 notice up at the premises for a 
period of 28 days running from the 13 February 2015 until the 12 March 2015.  In 
addition a notice was placed on the Council’s website and at the notice boards at 
Kings Hill and the Castle, Tonbridge.

1.3.5 The applicant and other persons that have made representations have been 
invited to attend the hearing. 

1.4 Policy Considerations

1.4.1 The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s Guidance apply to this 
application:
Chapters 3 – The licensing objectives
Chapter 8 – Applications for premises licences 
Chapter 10 – Conditions attached to Premises Licences
Chapter 11 – Reviews

1.4.2 The following paragraphs of the Councils’ Statement of Licensing Policy apply to 
this application:

Page 7



4

Licensing & Appeals  - Part 1 Public 27 March 2015 

Sections 1.8 to 1.13 – These sections set out the Council’s approach with regard 
to licensing and details other mechanisms to deal with potential problems.

Sections 2 – 6 – These sections set out the four licensing objectives and identifies 
matter that may be relevant to the promotion of each licensing objective.

1.5 Legal Implications

1.5.1 The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4(1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry 
out its functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which 
section4(2) sets out as:-

a) The prevention of crime and disorder
b) Public safety
c) The prevention of public nuisance
d) The protection of children from harm

1.5.2 Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have 
regard to its published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by 
the Secretary of State under section 182.

1.5.3 Having regard to the application and any relevant representations, the Licensing 
Authority must take such of the steps mentioned below as it considers appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives (section 52 of the Licensing Act). The 
steps are

(a) To modify the conditions of the licence*;

(b) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 

(c) To remove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;

(e) To revoke the licence

*Modification of the conditions of the premises licence can include the alteration or 
omission of existing conditions or addition of any new conditions, including those 
that restrict the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can 
take place

1.5.4 The applicant, the holder of the premises licence or any other person who has 
made a relevant representation in relation to the application all have a right of 
appeal to the Magistrates Court against the decision of the Sub Committee.  A 
determination of an application does not have effect until the time allowed for 
appeal has elapsed, or where an appeal is made, until the appeal has been 
disposed of (Section 52 (11).).

Page 8



5

Licensing & Appeals  - Part 1 Public 27 March 2015 

1.5.5 The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals 
to be made by the applicant and those making representations, against decisions 
of the Licensing Authority to the Magistrates Court.

1.6 Financial and Value for Money Considerations

1.6.1 None unless there is an appeal about the Panel decision to Magistrates’ Court 
which proves to be successful and which could therefore result in costs being 
awarded against the Council.

1.7 Risk Assessment

1.7.1 Departure from the Guidance and Policy could lead to an increased risk on an 
appeal.  Similarly if any decision made is not evidence based and proportionate.

1.8 Equality Impact Assessment

1.8.1 The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance 
to the substance of the Equality Act.  There is no perceived impact on end users.

1.9 Recommendations

1.9.1 That members determine the application carefully, considering the application 
along with any other representations made and takes such steps as the Sub-
Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

1.9.2

Background papers:

 Licensing Act 2003
 Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 

Statement of Licensing Policy
 LA 2003 October 2014 Guidance

contact:
Anthony Garnett 
Katie Rigg

Adrian Stanfield
Director of Central Services and Monitoring Officer

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 10 
Part A of the Premises Licence for The Bull Hotel issued by 

The Licensing Authority of Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ 

Telephone Number 01732 876368 

 

 

Regulation 33,34  
Premises Licence Number 14/01528/PREM issued 3rd December 2014 

 

Premises Details 
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including 

Post Town, Post Code 

The Bull Hotel 

Bull Lane 
Wrotham 

Sevenoaks 
Kent 

TN15 7RF 

 

Telephone number  01732 789800 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Not applicable  

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence  

Sale of Alcohol 

Performance of Dance 

Films 

Live Music 

Recorded Music 

Plays 

Late Night Refreshment 

 
 

 

 
 

 

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities  
 

Schedule 12 
Part A 

 
Premises Licence 

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council 

ANNEX 1

Page 11



Page 2 of 10 
Part A of the Premises Licence for The Bull Hotel issued by 

The Licensing Authority of Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ 

Telephone Number 01732 876368 

 

Sale of Alcohol 
Monday to Sunday                       09:00  -   02:00 

 
Performance of Dance (Inside) 

Monday to Sunday                       09:00  -   02:00 

 
Films   (Inside) 

Monday to Sunday                       09:00  -   23:00 

 

Live Music (Inside) 

Monday to Sunday                       09:00  -   00:00 (Midnight) 

 

Recorded Music (Inside) 

Monday to Sunday                       09:00  -   01:30 

 
Plays   (Inside) 

Monday to Sunday                       09:00  -   23:00 

 
Late Night Refreshment (Indoor) 

Monday to Sunday                       23:00  -   02:00 

 

 

The opening hours of the premises 

Monday to Sunday   09:00  - 02:00 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises 
 

  

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence 

 
The Postillion Uk Ltd 

2 Shepherds Row 

Redbourne 
St Albans 

AL3 7BT 
 

Premises Licence holder Telephone Number 01732 789800 

 

ANNEX 1

Page 12



Page 3 of 10 
Part A of the Premises Licence for The Bull Hotel issued by 

The Licensing Authority of Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ 

Telephone Number 01732 876368 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

Registered Business Number 6225857 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

 

Mr Martin Deadman 
The Bull Hotel 

Bull Lane 
Wrotham 

Kent 
TN15 7RF 

Designated Premises Supervisor Phone No 01732 789800 

 
 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Party Reference: TM/PER/06/00746 Licensing Authority:  Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council 

ANNEX 1

Page 13



Page 4 of 10 
Part A of the Premises Licence for The Bull Hotel issued by 

The Licensing Authority of Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ 

Telephone Number 01732 876368 

 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 

 

Sale of Alcohol 

 

1  

1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-   

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 

licence, or  

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his 

 personal licence is suspended.  

   

2 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a 

personal licence.  

 

3  

1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant  premises do 

not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.
   

2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 

substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of 
alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or 

contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children–
   

(a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage,  individuals to    

i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

supplied on the  premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or   

ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);  

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted 

fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any 

promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a 
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);  

(c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward 
the  purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;  

(d) Provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a 

sporting event, where that provision is dependent on–  

i. The outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or  

ii. The likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;  

(e) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 

vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 

ANNEX 1

Page 14



Page 5 of 10 
Part A of the Premises Licence for The Bull Hotel issued by 

The Licensing Authority of Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ 

Telephone Number 01732 876368 

 

glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 

manner.  

   

4 The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed  directly by one person into the mouth 

of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a 
disability).  

   

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is 
reasonably available. 

 

 

 

5  
1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an a verification 

policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
 

2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years 
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being 

served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

 

 

6  

1) The responsible person shall ensure that– 

 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on  the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 

ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures– 

 

i. beer or cider: ½ pint; 

ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

iii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNEX 1

Page 15



Page 6 of 10 
Part A of the Premises Licence for The Bull Hotel issued by 

The Licensing Authority of Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ 

Telephone Number 01732 876368 

 

From 28 May 2014 

1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

 

2 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1— 

 

a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(a); 

b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula— 

 

P D (DxV ) 

where— 

 

I. P is the permitted price, 

II. D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged 

on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

III. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value 
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

 

c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force premises 
licence— 

I. the holder of the premises licence, 

II. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

III. (the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a 
licence; 

d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity 
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

 

e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax 
Act 1994(b). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ANNEX 1

Page 16



Page 7 of 10 
Part A of the Premises Licence for The Bull Hotel issued by 

The Licensing Authority of Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ 

Telephone Number 01732 876368 

 

Films 

1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition 

requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with 
this section. 

 
Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3) (b) applies, 

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that 

body. 
 

Where-  

(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or 

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this   

subsection applies to the film in question; admission of children must be restricted in 
accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority. 

 
 In this section- "children" means persons aged under 18; and "film classification body" means the 

 person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984   
      (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification). 

  

 
 

ANNEX 1

Page 17



Page 8 of 10 
Part A of the Premises Licence for The Bull Hotel issued by 

The Licensing Authority of Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ 

Telephone Number 01732 876368 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 

 

 

1. All licensable activities to take place indoors only.  

 

2. When functions are underway or music is on, ensure that windows and doors are shut, thus reducing 

noise.  

 

3. Providing signage to encourage customers to considerate neighbours when leaving the hotel.  

 

4. No under 18's to be allowed on the premises unless accompanied by an adult. 

 

 

 

 

ANNEX 1

Page 18



Page 9 of 10 
Part A of the Premises Licence for The Bull Hotel issued by 

The Licensing Authority of Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ 

Telephone Number 01732 876368 

 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 

 

 
None 

 

ANNEX 1

Page 19



Page 10 of 10 
Part A of the Premises Licence for The Bull Hotel issued by 

The Licensing Authority of Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ 

Telephone Number 01732 876368 

 

Annex 4 – Plans 

 

 

ANNEX 1

Page 20



ANNEX 2

Page 21



ANNEX 2

Page 22



ANNEX 2

Page 23



ANNEX 2

Page 24



ANNEX 2

Page 25



ANNEX 2

Page 26



ANNEX 2

Page 27



ANNEX 2

Page 28



10.03.2015

Additional information for license 14/01528/PREM review: The Buttery, The Bull 
Hotel, Bull Lane, Wrotham. TN15 7RF.

Applicant: Mrs Buehrlen, Bishops Lodge, The Square, Wrotham. TN15 7AH

I understand this is a late night license for 7 nights a week until 1 am. The worst 
case scenario would be Monday through to Sunday. Indeed, in early December we 
had three events in a row including Sunday night and Monday night in succession.

Following a number of approaches to the Bull and notices to the council, The Bull 
has reduced its activities by stopping music at about 12 am. It takes about a further 
half an hour for the events to wind down. Crowds disperse around 12.30 am, with 
the staff at the Bull clearing up, including moving tables about, until around 1 am.

My family starts to get up around 6 am and start leaving for school at 7.15 which 
gives us about 5 hours sleep. When late night events take place it is not conducive 
to a normal family life. 

There are day time events that also use amplified music and speakers such as 
lectures, keep fit & some kind of bingo where the amplified sound has been 
unnecessary as every word can be heard in our house without amplification. 
Wrotham is a very small and relatively quiet village. 

The Buttery is an entirely unsuitable building to hold late night music. The proximity 
of The Buttery is immediate. There is a shared party wall. Where the music is 
played, towards the north side, the partition is only a wooden rafter with plaster 
board on the inside. The building is single story with a tiled roof with no 
soundproofing or ordinary insulation so it is the same as a marquee and is not 
acoustically fit for purpose. 

The noise travels directly into my house and through the windows. It also ricochets 
around my courtyard. There is no prevention of noise leakage from the roof of The 
Buttery which is simply a tiled roof with an underlay of felt and no sound or heat 
insulation. 

Once the music stops we still have a lot of noise during the winding down period, 
namely, shouting for more music followed by chatting and then the staff clearing up, 
all of which is still amplified through my house then finally people depart. Group 
sizes vary and Iʼm unsure of their maximum capacity, at a guess over a 100. 

Below is an illustration of the venue known as the Buttery and my adjacent house 
as well as a plan view illustrating in red where the sound travels:

Application for the review of a premises license 14/01528/PREM
ANNEX 3

Page 29



The Buttery

Bishops LodgeBedroom window

Village square

Bishops LodgeThe Buttery

Band/music

Because Bishops Lodge is a listed building the windows are single glazed. The 
sound travels through the party wall as well as through the tiled roof and into our 
single glazed windows.  The windows are period windows which rattle when live 
music is played.

As people walk or drive past my house it appears the music comes from my house 
rather than The Bull which has had a knock on effect on attitudes towards this 
house as it appears that we have huge amounts of late night parties regardless to 
the disruption of village. 

The noises from open air events in the car park are more evenly dispersed. They are 
normally during the day, quieter & where the ambient daytime sound is louder, even 
with that it can still be the case of having to raise your voice loudly at our front door 
to be heard when our neighborʼs call. However, I am prepared to accept noisy 
events including the summer bbqs and occasional afternoon Jazz concerts as these 
do not disturb evenings or sleep.

Only The Buttery in the village makes that level of noise late at night during a music 
event, The George & Dragon & The Rose & Crown can only be heard when passing 
by on the occasions when they have musical events. 

Application for the review of a premises license 14/01528/PREM
ANNEX 3

Page 30



The other pubʼs events are normally the local band for just a few hours rather 6 
hours of pumping beats. As with The George & Dragon & The Rose & Crown the 
music events held in The Bull Hotel itself can only be heard when passing. It is only 
in The Buttery where it is so much louder as the building is not fit for holding noise. 
With regards to noise prevention or leakage a drum still makes a very loud sound 
and a live band with it louder still. Oddly these are not so noticeable when inside the 
pubs themselves.

We are not overly sensitive to noise, the campanologists that have practiced for 
years next to our house every Monday until 9 pm have never disturbed us. Noise is 
very much part of village life. However, the noise of the church bells does not 
vibrate our windows or reverberate within the house even during prolonged bell 
ringing events by visiting campanologists.

I hope that the Licensing Committee will recognise that The Buttery is not a building 
fit for holding a late night music license and that it has such an impact on family life 
and enjoyment of our property. A late night music license should not be given to 
venues that share a party wall with a domestic residence unless the building is fit 
for that purpose. 

Alternatives venues available to the Bull

The Bull has a large estate with available buildings for the purposes of a music 
venue including the Bowling Green and a large building, currently used for storage, 
to the north of the car park adjacent the grave yard. There are no domestic 
residences sharing party walls with these structures. They are at some distance to 
private dwelling houses and can be easily converted to venues at relatively little 
cost. Indeed the bowling club could be used almost immediately. 

Bowling is a day time activity and as proprietor of the Bowling Green the Bull could 
make use of the club house as a venue during evenings when there is no bowling.

The impact to our family is immense. My children are young to be put through this, 
struggling through their 11+ and affecting their G.C.S.Eʼs, AS & A Levels. The 
Buttery are holding late night events more & more during the week and the event 13 
May is the night before my sonʼs AS Level, I expect Mr. Deadman would not hold 
late night events the night before his sonʼs exams. 

This does harm my 3 children, their exams & futures. We are currently going 
forward with tertiary education for my eldest where the UCAS point system is key. 
The Buttery will affect exams. This will affect the childrenʼs future. I do see this as 
harm to my children and have stressed this point. 

Removing this license would not inhibit The Bull Hotelʼs viability going forward as a 
community pub where it can meet its licensing objectives in a far more responsible 
manner. There are other places where it can provide party events rather than The 
Buttery which is little more than a store room, such as the bowling green or the 
other out house opposite The Bull to the north of the car park. The Bull itself is a far 
more suitable venue to house these louder than average events & would cause far 
less anxiety to others.

Application for the review of a premises license 14/01528/PREM
ANNEX 3

Page 31



The financial effect on my house for resale purposeʼs is thousands of pounds if we 
could sell it at all now with this late night license noose around its neck. We cannot 
facilitate such a financial loss which I estimate to be approximately £150,000 
upwards. We purchased Bishops Lodge for £810,000 and I do not believe anyone 
considering paying the same again would do so knowing that a late night, 7 days a 
week, license existed in the building backing onto the whole length of the house.

Application for the review of a premises license 14/01528/PREM
ANNEX 3

Page 32



Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2013

© Crown  cop yrig ht and  d ata ba se r igh ts 2 015  Ordn an ce S urvey 100 02 33 00

THE BULL HOTEL

O Map Dated: 18 Mar 2015Scale 1:1,250

ANNEX 4

P
age 33



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at The Bull Hotel, Bull Lane, Wrotham
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3
	Annex 4




